
We seem to have solved the tech problem so hopefully the slide show will play on Sunday.
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On Tue, Oct 29, 2019 at 3:10 PM Harris Gleckman <gleckman@mindspring.com> wrote:

Barbara

Could you confirm you have access to the slideshow and that everything looks good from your side ?

There are two opening slides set aside for MJFF and JCA logos etc.

Harris

From: Harris Gleckman [mailto:gleckman@mindspring.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 10:31 AM
To: 'filmfest@mjff.org' <filmfest@mjff.org>
Subject: RE: dmj gleckman shared "YiddishProject.pptx"

Barbara

the final version of the Maine Yiddish slideshow is now in the dropbox.

I have added a final sec�on with photos of families that are likely to have used Yiddish at home.

Look forward to a�ending the events this weekend.

Harris

From: Maine Jewish Film Fes�val [mailto:filmfest@mjff.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 8:51 AM
To: Harris Gleckman <gleckman@mindspring.com>
Subject: Re: dmj gleckman shared "YiddishProject.pptx"

I definitely think that we should try it, I would only suggest that it would get more attention if there were
more photos of Maine's Jewish community at the time it was Yiddish speaking.
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On Tue, Oct 15, 2019 at 2:02 PM Harris Gleckman <gleckman@mindspring.com> wrote:

From Geneva

I appreciate your concern

The challenge is that Yiddish is a language and a culture. For a PowerPoint oral Yiddish recordings would not be
understood; we have limited pictures of Yiddish performance s (all the ones we have are included) so the jpgs display
different uses of written Yiddish language in letters , business, organizational records etc. these visuals are explained by
the introductory slides.

Any ideas welcomed on how to proceed

Should we give it a try?

Harris

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 15, 2019, at 7:32 PM, Maine Jewish Film Festival <filmfest@mjff.org> wrote:

Hi Harris -

Thanks for sending this. My concern is that many of the documents may not be interesting
visually (especially when projected on a big screen). I think it would be more effective to have
more pictures.

All the best,

Barbara

Barbara Merson, Ph.D.
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On Sat, Oct 12, 2019 at 11:25 AM dmj gleckman (via Dropbox) <no-reply@dropbox.com> wrote:

Hi there,

dmj gleckman (gleckman@mindspring.com) invited you to
YiddishProject.pptx.

dmj said:
"Barbara, Lawrence, Lenora, Jessica, Butch Here is the current draft

of the powerpoint on Yiddish Life in Maine. As I will be traveling until

Oct 24, I thought I would circulate it for your comments and advice. A

few notes : The timing for the slides is set for 4 seconds but this

morning the slideshow is not working. I may be able to edit the

captions next week . There are two slides in the openning for MJFF

and JCA. Please feel free to shift the order. We could add a final slide

inviting participants to send us additional Yiddish stories and

photographs Harris "

View on Dropbox
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Enjoy!
The Dropbox team

Report to Dropbox 2019 Dropbox

https://www.dropbox.com/l/AAAyQCy9J9T4Ga1VaCpnslVl23cRmoSAgVc/report_abuse

